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 Depenment:
Environmantsl Affalra end Touriam
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Privale Bag X447, Pretorig, 0001 - Fadsure Bullding, 315 Pretorus Slreel Preloriy, 0002, Teli (+27 12) 310 3911 Fax: (27 12) 322 2682

Ref: Acadia Substation Upgrade
Enquirles: Ms Gabisile Hlongwane Tel: 012 310 3805 Fax: 012 320 7539 E-mall: gabisiieh@deat.gov.za

Attantlon: Mmamotoko Seabl
Eskom Holdings Lirmited

P. ©. Box 1081
JOHANNESBURG

2000

Tel: (011) 800 2345
Fax; (011) 800 3917

Dear Sir,

RE: PROPOSED UGRADING OF THE ACACIA SUBSTATION, MONTAGUE GARDENS, CITY
OF CAPE TOWN \

This Department confirms having recelved the application form for the upgrading of the Acacia
substation in Caps Town,

This proposed upgrade will not Increass the capacity of the substation. You are hereby informed
that the abovementioned proposal does not constitute 2 fisted activity in terms of GN No. R.385 of
21 April 2006 of the National Environmental Management Act of 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998)

(NEMA) as amended,

You are also reminded that the above does not exempt you from cemplying with any otner
" legislation administered by any department or organ of state.

Yours sincerely

waf
é [

T8 2
Ms Nosipho Ngcaba

Director - General .

Departmsnt of Environmental Affairs and Tourism

Letter signed by: Mr B. Mthembu

Deslgnation: Director; Environmental Impact Management

Date: 2 / (¢ / 2enf
Cc: Mr. Mpho Nenwell Mokgope Consulting CC Fax: 0866 079 B41
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Batho Pele - putting people fiest




